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No. WLM- 102/ €% § 2
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, theX} —{ ~ 2= 3=

From :
Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.
To,
Executive Engineer,
Shimla Division No. [,
H.P.PWD, Shimla-3.
Subject: Diversion of 2-93-25 ha. of forest Land for the construction of road
Seri to Katinya -Majhar Teh. & Distt. Shimla , in favour of
executive Engineer , Shimla Division No-1 H.P.PWD. Shimla -3
(Online No. FP/HP/Road /31716/2018.
figee
Sir, /
a Kindly refer to your letter No. PW-SD-1/ WA-FCA /2020-21:-
19945- 46.da/ted 30.12.2021 on the subject cited above.
2, As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, SWC, Dhalli the aerial
distance of the proposed above site is approx. 9.45 km. from Shimla Water Catchment,
Wildlife Sanctuary and the aerial distance from Eco Sensitive Zone Shimla Water
Catchment is approx. 8. 6 km. and there is no adverse impact on Wildlife points of
" <"lew no such on the Sanctuary.

This is for favour of your kind information and further
necessary action please.

Note : This is only distance certificate and can not be treated as NOC

Yours sincerely,

Wildlife Division, Shimla.
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